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NOTICE OF ADDENDUM #  1 TO SOLICITATION

REQUISITION NUMBER: ASA-12-008

OPENING DATE EXTENTED TO: OCTOBER 12, 2011 3:00 PM Eastern Time 
             



*      *      *      *      *      *      *      *      *
See below for the answers to question.  
In additional to inviting you to bid, the IDOA requests the following:

1.You should submit a copy of current catalog. Prices quoted will be guaranteed for one year from the start date of contract.  A pricing structure for the second and subsequent years of the contract is expected.  
2.  Indicate a percentage discount (if any) that will be offered to the State of Indiana for items on the current price list but are not covered in this Invitation to Bid.  Proposed Discount:_______%.

Indicate the catalog page number(s) for the item(s) only covered by the discount.

Pages:__________________.

3.  By submitting a percentage discount, you agree that the discount will be in effect for the term of this contract and any subsequent mutual renewals.

     The successful vendor(s) will also be required to submit at least two (2) copies of the catalog(s) to all State facilities listed.  These catalogs must be the same catalogs submitted with the bid and must reflect the requisition number.  Some of your catalog items may be restricted due to availability from another resource, such as a State Use facility, previously established QPAs, etc.
QUESTIONS AND ANSWER FOR

ASA-12-008 – QPA FOR SNACK PRODUCTS

Q1. You should submit a copy of current catalog. First are you looking for our entire Food, Personal Care plus Clothing and Electronic Catalog or can we just send you our snack cake line catalog? If we have to submit our whole catalog does this have to be on the CD-ROM?

A1.  We are only looking for your current catalog for snack products.  If you have this one CD-ROM that would be a great benefit. 

Q2. You ask for a pricing structure for the second and subsequent years of the contract.  Where do we put this pricing as I do not see a column past the first year? 

A2:  Please download a new copy of the bidlist.   A field has been included for this pricing on the pricing page based on the above specifications.

Q3. The numbers listed under Quantity/Per UOM Case is the number of cases sold in a month or year? Also, I assume when we submit our bid we will need to put in our Quantity/Per UOM Case which will eliminate this number correct?

A3:  The Quantity is the number of cases sold in a year.  Yes, if your packing is different than what is specified you need to include that.  The State will quantify each proposal to compare pricing. 

Q4. Also, I did not see in Solicitation do we need to turn in only one original copy plus CD-ROM or do you need turn in addition hard copies?

A4:  No additional hard copies are needed.  One original and a CD-ROM are required. 

 

Q5:  What is the approximate case count on an average delivery?


A5:   Based on a once per week delivery the average case count would be 600. 
Should you desire to submit a bid, please do so on the basis of information detailed above.

This acknowledgement should be signed and returned with your solicitation.

Procurement Division:

Approved: _ ______________________                                                                       
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